BG II Q&A as of 29-Oct-01

Map

Tyrrhenian Sea  

Q:  Does the Tyrrhenian Sea touch Northern Italy?  A:  NO, diagonal adjacent does not allow a connection. 

USSR Interest

Q:  On the map, what does "USSR Interest" mean on the Eastern and Western Mongolia Areas?  A: The USSR can enter freely.

Q:  Can you move: 


West New Guinea to Arafura Sea?


East New Guinea to N. Australian Sea?


Phillipine Sea Zone to Southern Chinese Sea? 


Northern Chinese Sea to North Borneo? 


Southern Chinese Sea to Timur Sea? 


Sumatra to Java Sea? 


Sea of Portugal to Bay of Biscay? 


Northern Spain to Sea of Britain? 


Western France to Sea of Britain? 


Channel to Bay of Biscay? 


England to Sea of Britain?

A:  Any edge to edge movement is not allowed. 

Movement
Order of Movement

Q:  In the movement and exploitation segments, do you have to move first the navy, then the air, then the land?  Your examples seem to show that, but it is not expressly stated in the rules.  

A:  No particular order needed, but certain actions require an order like ship movement before unloading. 

Rebase Aircraft   

Q:  May friendly aircraft rebase over enemy-controlled seazones? Over a seazone containing friendly and enemy units?  A:  No to both.

Rail Movement

Q:  If you move an HQ by rail, does it count against the countries rail capacity? A:  YES.

Land Movement

Q:  Is movement allowed between Usbeskistan and Irkusk (The Weather/Search chart is in the way)? A:  Not allowed go through Kasachstan, Ural etc.   

Q: Can Japan enter Indochina without the card after France falls? A:  YES 

Q: Does this effect American pre-war production ?  A:  YES and wages war vs Vichy.

Q:  Can anyone else occupy French Indochina after France falls (i.e. China)?  A:  YES, but this declares war on Vichy, making Vichy an Axis minor. 

Q:  Does this effect American pre-war production ? A:  YES 

Q:  Can Germany move into Vichy and its and colonies without declaring war? A:  NO, this is a DOW against a neutral, thereby influencing US production.

Naval Movement

Q:  When does control change for unoccupied Areas entered by an enemy?  For example, if the BE has no units in Africa, can the Italians move armor across both sides of the Suez Canal, thus taking control of those Areas, and move naval units through the canal in that same movement phase?  A:  YES 

Q:  Situation:  You're moving naval units through a sea zone with enemy naval units. They get a search roll and find you. Can air be brought into this battle?  A:  YES, by the side who searched successfully; the battle takes place during movement, so that the units that survive the round of combat may continue to move.  

Q:  If air can be brought to the battle, when does it return to its base? A:  Immediately after that battle during the movement phase.

Q:  Can that air then be used also during the regular combat phase as reserves?  A:  YES 

Q:  Situation:  In a seazone, defender has four subs. Attacker moves four TFs into the zone as its destination. Per the rules, no searches are conducted during movement phase.  Then, attacker moves a convoy carrying a land unit THROUGH the zone. Both sides conduct searches. Attacker fails his search, the Defender succeeds in his search. Naval combat occurs. Can the attacker use all four TFs and the convoy in this combat, or does he just fight with the convoy? A:  If you fail a search no reinforcements are available (put is that way the attacker’s TFs do not "know" where the convoy and the enemy subs are). 

Q:  If the attacker succeeded in searching, could he then use the TFs and any air within range to attack the subs in the movement phase combat? A:  YES 

Q:  If so, will there still be searches for the 4 TFs during the combat phase? A: NO.

Q:  Defender has 2 TFs and 1 convoy in a zone. Attacker moves 5 TFs and 2 convoys into the zone. 1 TF and 2 Convoys have this zone as their destination, but the other 4 TFs want to continue movement. Search rolls are conducted.  If the defender successfully searches, can the attacker use all his naval forces in the zone for combat during the movement phase, or just the ones trying to move through the zone? A:  The attacker can use all [if he successfully searches.] 

Q:  Defender has 4 Convoys in a zone adjacent to attacker-controlled land area. Attacker moves 2 convoys carrying troops into the zone as their destination. The attacker wants to unload the troops. Does he have to wait until the combat phase to do this, or can the troops unload during movement so as to not be suseptible to combat hits during combat phase?  A:  Wait till the combat phase begins.  Otherwise no invasion [or transport] could be intercepted by sea.

Q:  Do Task Forces search in the exploitation phase?  A:  YES, only with a leader 
Without a leader, you can only search if you have been detected by enemy forces with a leader in reaction. 


Q:  Can HQ be moved by sea for free or do they require a convoy?  A:  Land HQs require a convoy, but Naval HQs may use a TF as a "flagship".

Q: Can naval units move from the Indian Ocean to the European map?  If so, which seazone(s) can they move to?  A:  YES, Red Sea; see Rule1.1, advanced rules. 

Q:  Can you load and unload troops during a naval exploitation?  A:  YES if a 

NAVAL HQ is conducting the move.

Restricted Naval Movement

Q:  Situation:  Japan is neutral with BE.  Japan plays a “Coup in Norway” card, taking control of Norway.  Germany takes over Denmark.  Does this fulfill the requirement that both Denmark and Norway be controlled by the "enemy side" for purposes of prohibiting movement by Britain or other allies? Or does Japan need to be at war with Britain to prohibit movement?  A:  As long as somebody is neutral to someone else no inhibition of movement is possible. 

Q:  Can Italy move through Gibraltar as long it is neutral?  A:  YES 

Q:  Can convoys use their double movement when conducting an invasion? A:  NO see6.4.2 F 

Reaction Movement and Reserve Movement

Q:  Can units of a major power react to enemy attacks on a neutral?  For example, if Germany invades BNL, can BE and/or French units react into the BNL?  A:  NO.

Q:  If an armor unit blitzes through an empty Area and then to another empty Area where it ends its movement, can the non-phasing player react with air or ground units to the first Area (now empty since the enemy tank blitzed through) and/or the second Area (where the enemy tank is now sitting by itself)?  A:  You cannot react at all on MOVES of tanks through or into unoccupied Areas. No defenders, no reaction (exception see invasion).

Q:  Situation:  There are three Areas, all lined up in a row, A, B, and C. Thus A and C aren't adjacent. In spaces A, B, and C there are non-phasing player units. If the phasing player moves a single ground unit into space B, would that prevent reaction movement by armor from A to C, assuming C was also being attacked? And what if all three were attacked, would you be able to react OUT OF a space under attack?  A:  Why that complicated? A force inferior in numbers can only "pin" as many units it has committed. All other units, owner's choice can react.  Why not read rules section 10.2?

Q:  What about air units, if you had two of them in a space alone, and the phasing player moved into the space with some ground units, is there combat at all, or are the air units simply forced to retreat before combat?  A:  There is no retreat before combat in BG.  

Q: Could the air units use reaction movement to reinforce a different battle? A:  Only if the attackers are inferior in number.

Q:  Naval Reaction to Invasions.  Ships get to move 3 zones to an invasion.  Is the Land Area counted as a move, or do the shops need only get to the invasion seazone?  A:  NO, only the Invasion seazone is counted. I think I have added that particularly to the BG 2 rules.

Pinning

Q:  May Submarines pin invading ships?  A:  YES
Q:  Of the following groups of defending units, which can help prevent an invasion by "pinning" invading troops aboard convoys? 
--Defending Aircraft reacting to the invasion Area? NO 
--Defending Aircraft reacting to the invasion Seazone? YES 
--Defending Ships already present in the invasion seazone. YES 
--Defending Ships that do "Special Naval Reaction" to the invasion seazone? YES

Q:  Are units immediately pinned when enemy units capable of pinning them move into their area/seazone? Or, during reaction and reserve movement, can the non-phasing player move other units into an area/seazone to be pinned themselves and "unpin" other friendly units? A:  The latter is true.

Q:  Who determines which units are pinned? A:  The player who has more units present.

Combat
Q:  When a force retreats from a battle can it retreat to an adjacent Area where another battle is to fought in the same turn?  A:  YES but only if no other Area is available. 

Q:  If it can, do the retreated units take part in the 2nd battle?   A:  YES 

Q:  I trust that 1 battle is completed before another begins.   A:  YES

Battleboard 
Q:  Invasions: If Germany is invading England from North Sea, is there one big battle with all forces in England AND North Sea being involved (air/sea segment and land segment), or are there two separate battles, one in England and one in the North Sea?   A:  Two separate battles and only if the invasion force is numerically superior they will have the opportunity to get units on land (See Pinning). 

Q:  Situation:  One infantry and six aircraft attack four infantry.  All units are in the land combat segment.  The attackers score no hits.  The defenders score four hits.  Can the attacker take the four hits on his aircraft to save his attacking infantry unit?  If not, then what happens to the defender's excess 2 hits after the attacking infantry is eliminated by 2 hits?  A:  You should first make 2 rolls. If the attacking infantry is eliminated, the defender can define part of his  force as AA fire. Readjusting die rolls after you rolled is not allowed. 

[Note: CSW posts #122 & 123 contradict this Q&A, so disregard this one if you wish.]

Q: If a country has researched Sonar, then what is the ASW strength of its TF 1 (B of TF2)?  Convoy 0 (B of 1)? A:  2 and 1, respectively.

Q: Is the ASW combat strength affected by bad weather? A: NO 

Q:  ASW:  What is the combat factor of a flipped "0" convoy [no sonar] vs. subs? A:  Such convoys are helpless "cannonfodder". 

Q:  HQ Combat Strength:  Can HQ be used for Anti-Aircraft?  For anti-sub?  If so, is therr strength '1' or '0'?  A:  NO; HQs have no combat factors and cannot get any. 

Q:  Does weather or terrain affect the AA combat strength of units?  A:  NO 


China and Japan War Limitations: 
Q:  Does the restriction on only attacking one land Area per turn still apply, or does the die roll for number of land units supercede that?  A:  Both restrictions do apply. 

Conquest

Q:  Can you switch control during play?  A:  YES if both players agree. 

Q:  I know it says Italy takes control of Axis associated countries, but does this mean that if Japan plays a coup card, that Italy controls the newly associated country?  A:  The latter is wrong understanding of the rules. OF CORSE ONLY THE PLAYER OF THE COUP CARD GETS CONTROL OF THE COUPED COUNTRY IF THE COUP SUCCEEDS. Anything else is ridiculous. The rules just state that Italy controls former neutral countries that are ATTACKED by the Allies.

Q:  Can a leader alone gain control of an unoccupied enemy Area?  Q:  YES

Q:  The Baltic Area has a home country build of 1. Does the USSR get this when Poland is conquered by Germany?  A:  NO 

Q:  Reconquest and Vichy. If Vichy exists, what happens when, say, BE takes Western France? Does France reactivate? A:  BE's choice either reactivate or add to BE production. 

Q:  Is Vichy suddenly activated as an Allied power?  A:  No, the Vichy Area must be conquered to destroy the Vichy regime.

Q:  What does it mean to surrender (as per the atomic bomb rules)? Does this mean that the country is essentially conquered and all of its territory is considered to be controlled by the nation it surrendered to? If so, can an ally then reactivate it by retaking its territory?  A:  Once surrendered by an atomic bomb a country never can re-enter the game. All its Areas belong to the Atomic bomb owner

Q:  In the Europe map game am I  right in saying that to capture Russia you take all the provinces on the European map? A:  To defeat the USSR in a European scenario you must conquer all on map Areas, which is directly concluded from the rules.

Fall of France [This part is goofy and conflicting—jdv] 
--Add: Germany occupies France except the Vichy Area. 


--All French units are removed from the map and from production.  


--The "Vichy" Area and the French colonies become neutral. 


--“V" and "F" units are separated and set aside. 


--Vichy and unoccupied colonies are occupied by one randomly chosen unmarked French unit (backside).  


--Units marked "V" are set on the production chart to appear 3 quarters after Vichy is installed. After these units arrive as reinforcements the Italian player places them into Vichy or a Vichy-controlled Area as he desires. 

--Vichy France and its colonies are neutral. The same is true for former unconquered French colonies if France is conquered alternatively. 
--Any violation of Vichy territory by any side is a declaration of war on a neutral and influences the US production by one. 
--As a result, Vichy cannot stack with other nations. Italy is just the player who handles the Vichy forces. There is no Vichy production. If France is reconquered by an Allied Major country, Vichy and the reconquered France may exist at the same time. If, in this case, the Vichy Area is conquered by the Allies, the reconquered France regains control of the Vichy colonies.
Q:  Do the Vichy colonies rules always happen now when France falls, or only when the card is played?  A:  Both. [I assume Ger/Italy keeps Vichy Area and French colonies already conquered—jdv].

Q:  The rules say French Colonies (Algieria, Fr Indochina) become "neutral" when France falls. Are these former colonies then considered "neutral Areas" (8.1) or "neutral countries" (8.2)? Can the Axis occupy them?  A:  YES 

Q:  Does occupation effect American pre-war production?  A:  YES

Cards 

“Coup in Turkey” Card.  Q:  What happens if an '8' is rolled?  '8' is not on the card.  A:  This is an errata. ‘8’ has no effect. 

The Elite Troops Card.  May China and Japan play the card in '39 and '40? A:  Not until 3/41.

Espionage (Ultra) Card.  Q:  Is movement limited to friendly territory?   A:  YES 

Q:  If the non-phasing player uses this card, when exactly does he use it--immediately after reaction movement and just before reserve movement? A: Both is Allowed.  

Q:  Can the non-phasing player move:

-Any air units over water?  A: YES.

-Land units over water? A: NO. 

-Over any  enemy-controlled areas? A: NO.

Over any enemy-controlled seazones or over any seazones containing enemy ships? Over any neutral areas? A: The usual movement rules apply.

Force Peace USSR/Japan Card  If the Japanese-Soviet peace card is in effect, China and USSR may neither enter each other’s territory, nor may draw supply paths through each other’s territory.  Forces that are already in the other's country must be immediately relocated to the next Area in the USSR or China, respectively if the peace card is played.


Fortress Europe, Finest Hour, and Japanese Defense Perimeter cards.   These are unclear and conflicting with the descriptions in the tutorial book.  A:  If you think there would be a conflict between a card and its explanation in the tutorial book always the tutorial book explanation supercedes the card (as is already stated in the tutorial book). All these cards allow the listed Number "N" of extra attacks per combat round.Surprise Card  Q:  Can the 'Surprise' card be played by the defender in a combat?  A:  YES

Increase US BP Card.   Q:  Does the play of this card mean that U.S. production increases by 4 or 5 per turn?  In other words, does the U.S. production go up each turn by 4 (for the card) plus 1 (for the turn), or just 4 total per turn?  A:  5 per turn. The card adds 4 to the per-turn increase of 1.
National War Card.  Q:  Does the "National War" card negate the die roll restriction on the number of land units that can fight per turn?  A:  The National War card negates all restrictions.

Vichy France Card.  It says about random French land units, but what land unit counters are in the pile? Am I right in saying that mainland France goes to Germany and Vichy and colonies are neutral?   A:  Vichy surrender: Random units means all except the ones marked "V" or "F". Mainland France goes to Germany, Vichy Area and colonies are neutral. 

Production

Q:  Do French/BE/American subs, in the seazone adjacent to Western Germany cost Germany one BP per turn?   NO Subs can only effect colonies or BE home countries other than UK. Only from colonies there is something transported that can be "sunk" by subs.

Q:  Can units at sea on transports be flipped to their front by reinforcement?  A:  YES

Q:  Can out of supply units be flipped to their front by reinforcement?  A:  NO 

Q:  Can Germany build the German Minor units before the activate as Germany's allies?  A:  NO 

Q:  Am I also right in saying that Italy can build the Vichy infantry in the Area.  So the normal infantry and Vichy infantry are the same side?  A:  YES

Neutral Countries 

Q:  Can units of a major power react to enemy attacks on a neutral?  Example, Germany invades BNL, can BE and/or French units react into the BNL?   A:  NO.

Cooperation

Q:  May cooperating countries use allied HQs?  For example, may a BE HQ use a French unit for reserve or exploitation movement?   A:  YES. 

2 of 3

